

RECEIVED

JAN 30 1969

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

SAN JOSE OIL OPERATIONS
P.O. BOX 1095
Lubbock, Texas 79401

January 10, 1969

Dear Sirs:

Reference is made to your letter of January 7, 1969.

Subject: *San Jose*
Linda San Andres

Lease: *Osage*
Osage

Well number: 2

Location: G 33-6-26

Accounting number: 11143

Would you please remove the above described oil well from your production schedule. The subject well is non-commercial and is not now producing. The equipment on the well is being removed, or has been removed, and we desire to temporarily abandon the subject well. If we find no use for the cased hole, we will apply to you for instructions to properly plug and abandon the well.

Sincerely,

Ray J. Diekenper, Jr.
Ray J. Diekenper, Jr.
General Manager *ky 1077*

Enc.

cc: Field Personnel
Trust Department, First National Bank
McWhorter, Cobb & Johnson
Jullers & Bailey